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MEMORANDUM

To: Simon Bott
Chair, Undergraduate Committee

From: Elaine Charlson ~#
Date: June 13, 2012
Re: Undergraduate Committee Approvals

I have approved the committee recommendation as related to the following degree
program (Report UC 11788 12S):

UC 11786 128S: Speech Language Pathology Assistant Certificate Program

I have approved the committee recommendation related to the CBMO003 forms (Report
UC 11788 12S):

UC 11776 12S: COMD 5241: Applied Professional Ethics for the SLPA (New
Course)

UC 11777 12S: COMD 5341: Competencies and Strategies for the SLPA I (New
Course)

UC 11778 12S: COMD 5342: Competencies and Strategies for the SLPA IT (New
Course)

UC 11779 12S: COMD 5343: Aural Rehabilitation for the SLPA (New Course)
UC 11780 12S: COMD 5345: Speech and Language Disorders in Children for the
SLPA (New Course)

UC 11781 12S: COMD 5346: Speech and Language Disorders in Adults for the
SLPA (New Course)

UC 11782 125: COMD 5348: Phonetics for the SLPA (New Course)

UC 11783 12S: COMD 5441: SLPA Externship I (New Course)

UC 11784 12S: COMD 5442: SLPA Externship II (New Course)

UC 11785 12S: COMD 5449: Speech and Language Development for the SLPA
(New Course)
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